STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

PO Box 47600 ¢ Olympia, WA 98504-7600 = 360-407-6000
711 for Washington Relay Service  Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

September 25, 2018

Mr. Eric Hetrick
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA 94583-2324

Re: Termination of VCP Agreement for the following Site:

Site Name: Emerald Petroleum Services, Inc.

Site Address: 1300 West 12" Street, Vancouver, WA
Cleanup Site No.: 47231541

Facility/Site No.: 605

VCP Project No.: SW1227

Dear Mr. Hetrick:

Ecology received your voluntary termination notice on September 14, 2018, terminating the VCP
Agreement governing Project No. SW1227. The Project involved the cleanup of the Emerald
Petroleum Services, Inc. facility (Site). This notice is being provided in accordance with the
terms of the Agreement. Based on that Agreement, Ecology understands that:

1. The effective date of termination will be the date Ecology receives this letter
(September 18, 2018).

2. Emerald Petroleum Services, Inc. remains responsible for any costs incurred by
Ecology under the Agreement before the effective date of termination.

If you have any questions about this notice, please contact me at (360) 407-6834.
Sincerely,

e

J.G. Cook, LG
Washington Department of Ecology

cc: Nick Acklam








